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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auta) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Woednesday, 15 August 2018 11:43 AM

To: "Claim Workflow System’; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
ce KARENTAN@FIRST-INSURANCE COM.SG; ‘SUR'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17011865MFSH/M

Dwear Sir f Madam,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a-long time due to the unavallability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily tlose this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re:open the case accordingly.

BEST REGARDS,

G Nivitha | Adinin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phome: 6841-1972 | enuil: asslgnments@kaulo.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Autg) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto,com]

Sent: Friday, 29 December 2017 4:57 PM

Te: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance.com.sge; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: KARENTAN@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG; 'SUR" csur@ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17011865MFSH/1

Desar SirfMdim,
Thank you for the assignment.
Plagse be informed vehiclé pot in workshop, repairer will arrange.

“Wizshes you a Happy New Year 2018"

Best Repands,

G Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultanis Pie Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; pssignments@ lkkauto.com | fiux: 6256-4315
Bl 51, Payn Uhi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, ®#o2-25 | S(308933]

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance.corm.sg)
Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 4:42 PM
To: ASSIGNMEN LKRAUTO.

Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE COM.SG; KARENTAN @ FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.5G
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17011865MFSH/1



First Capital Insurance Limited
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Dals

Accident Date
Insured Vehicie
Survey Location

Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed

Surveyor
Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

27-12-2017

24-12-2017

SHD33g6Y

18 KIM CHUAN TERRACE
KIAT

685800198/ 68580018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO COMSULTANTS PTE LTD

MA
NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Our Ref No. D17011865MFSH

Claim Type. Third Party

Third Party Vehicle. GEB13566H

Fax No. O

Fax No. 684168315

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Ce : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

WEE HOE AUTO

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

Attention. MIL

SERVICE
VISION LAW LLC

KARENT

IMPORTANT NOTE

TP Solicitor Fax No. NA

Kindly submit tha sunvey report vig GWS within 14 days tor survey assignmant and 7 days for re-inspaction,
This is a camputer gensrated lattsr, no signalure required.
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PRI Header Details
Cihaimant
Claim No D17011865MFSH Policy No D-15072701MFSH S.No & 1 & VISION L#
Name
Survey -
19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE
:""m”‘”“"’ "'éEE ::rE P‘"‘UTO SiF:Ifr?E ;“:‘g::ﬂ Mobile: 65580012 , Phone: 68580019 , Fax: 0
i (Conkact Ferson o Emailld: CT-ADMIN@VISIONLAWLLC,COM
Details
Qur LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS Instructions
TTHO ICE:
Surveyor FTE LTD To Surveyor = LN FREUD
COMFORT TP
Insured Insured , .
Name TRANSPORTATION PTE Vehicle No SHD3396Y Vehicle GBBI356H
LTD No
PRI Surveyor Surveyor
Racieved | 27-12-2017 04:40:15PM | Appointed 29-12-2017 04:42:39 PM | Accept 29-12-2017.0
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Surveyor ' Surveyor :: :-:::
Inspection | s 29-12-2017
Date *: i, Report Date :inpnrt
Vehicle Particulars
Make Please Select Make ¥ | Model | Please Select Model ¥ | | Year | Select Year ¥
Chasis No | | Engine No | | Mileage !
Cubic
Color 1
I Capacity I
Multiple Documents Upload
I:Iploa'd 'Multjple Decuments l
File Name Action

Surveyor Job Remarks

Remarks

Save l
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